Senate Document SD 88-29
(Approved, 4/10/1989)

TO: The Senate

FROM: The Rules Committee

DATE: March 16, 1989

RE: Amendments to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate

(Purdue University Intercampus Faculty Council)

DISPOSITION: To the Secretary of the Senate, the Presiding
Officer, and the Nominations and Elections Committee
for implementation

(The Purdue University Committee on Institutional Affairs has
requested the following changes in the bylaws. The Rules Committee
supports this request.)

That the bylaws be amended by deleting from Section 5.3.1.2 the
language shown in overstrike mode and moving the language (here
shown in bold face) from Section 5.3.1 in its place.

Intercampus—Faculty-Council.

From the membership of the Purdue University Committee on
Institutional Affairs, the Purdue members of the Fort Wayne
S8enate shall elect a representative to serve, together with
the 8peaker of the Purdue University Faculty, on the Purdue
Intercampus Faculty Council. The term of such elected
representative shall expire with that person’s Senate term.



